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From: Scott.Bolinger @state. sd.us Sent: Thu7/19/2012 9:14 AM
To: mmotel @prisonlegalnews.org
Cc
Subject: RE: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information
.| Message | ") FSH Communications Inmate Phone Agreement.pdf (1 MB) % FSH Communications Inmate Phone Agreement.pdf (2 MB) % Value-Added Communications (Inmate Phane).pdf (2 MB)

7 Value-Added Communications (Inmate Phone]. pdf (2 M)

Mr. Motel — Since the last update, FSH Communications was bought out by Value Added Communications, Inc (VAC). VAC was then bought out by Global-Tel Link EEJ
(GTEL). GTEL is our current provider
The first file covers FY2009’s agreement. Second file covers FY2010 and FY2011. The third file is FY2012. Fourth file is the one that is currently in place (FY2013) and
will end June 30, 2014 or FY2014. Our fiscal year runs July 1 — June 30
Commission Totals: FY2009 - $241,839; FY2010 - $4154 767; FY11 - $229,398 76 and FY12 - $520,332.05
Calling rates are in the agreements
No audit reporis on commissions available
Set up fees are shown in the rate schedules in the contracts
If you need anything else, please let me know =
From: Mel Motel [mailto:mmotel@prisonlegalnews.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 1:25 PM
To: Bollinger, Scott
Subject: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information
Greetings:
I am doing research for an article about prison telephone rates. Would you please send the following information to mmotel@prisonlegalnews.org, in PDF format, if possible:

+ Contracts between telecommunications companies and South Dakota government agencies related to correctional phone services for the years 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012 (including the

current contract).

* Commission totals (i.e. revenue paid to the state by the inmate telephone providers) for fiscal years 2009, 2010. 2011, and 2012 —if these totals are not included in the contracts,

* Calling rates (collect and debit, if applicable) for fiscal years 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012 — if these rates are nof included in the contracts,

+ Any audits of the commissions from fiscal years 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, and

-

@  See more about: Scott.Bollinger@state.sd.us.

Commission totals:

FY2009

FY2010

FY2011

FY2012

$241,839
$154,767 (typo was corrected)
$229,398.76

$520,332.05



